Senate Document SD 99-4

(Approved, 11/8/1999)

MEMORANDUM
To: Fort Wayne Senate
From: Educational Policy Committee

L. Wright-Bower, Chair

Subject  Resolution from the Educational Policy Committee Regarding the Report from the
General Education Subcommittee

Date: October 22, 1999

WHEREAS, The Fort Wayne Senate charged the General Education Subcommittee (GES) with
reviewing the Haw General Education Proposal and reporting back at the November 1999 Senate
meeting; and

WHEREAS, The Educational Policy Committee (EPC) passed the following motion on Monday,
October 18, 1999:

EPC has received the GES progress report dated October 15, 1999. EPC moves that the
Senate accept the report as satisfying the Senate requirement of a committee report by the
November 1999 Senate meeting. EPC has directed the Subcommittee to complete its
work as soon as possible in order that the Senate have time to take any necessary action
by the end of the 1999-2000 academic year.

RESOLVED, That the Fort Wayne Senate accept the attached report (SR No. 99-7%*) as
satisfying the Senate requirement of a committee report by the November 1999 Senate meeting.

*SR No. 99-7 was attached to the November agenda.



